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McKean, Aaron
L

From: Louis, Stephanie

Sent:’ Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:53 AM

To: McKean, Aaron

Subject: Request from Rep. Tranel re: Prosperity SW WI
Aaron,

Rep. Tranel would like to request a separate bill draft for the Prosperity SW WI grant that would take the $500,000 out
of WEDC's current operations and programs GPR. Then have DOA administer the grant.

11. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT FOR PROSPERITY SOUTHWEST WISCONSIN

Joint Finance/Legislature: Provide $250,000 in 2015-16 to WEDC for the purpose of making a grant to Prosperity
Southwest Wisconsin for a new revolving loan program in the southwest region of the state to promote regional
economic development and entrepreneurial startups. , S
Veto by Governor [A-2]: Delete the provision described above. However, retain the $250,000 increased funding for
2015-16 in WEDC's operations and programs GPR appropriation.

[Act 55 Vetoed Section: 9150(5dc)]

http://legis.wisconsin.gov/Ifb/publications/budget/2015-
17%20budget/documents/act%2055/comparative%20summary%200f%20provisions%20--%20act%2055.pdf

Page 876

Thank you!
Stephanie Louis
Office of Rep. Tranel

slouis@legis.wi.gov
608-266-1170
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AN Act ...; relating to: providing an economic development grant to Prosperity

Southwest Wisconsin and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the Department of Administration to grant $500,000 to
Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin to fund a revolving loan program for the purpose of
funding regional economic development and entrepreneurial start-ups. The bill
transfers $500,000 from the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation’s
general programs and operations appropriation to the department for the purpose
of administering the grant.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1
1 , 2015-16  2016-17
2 20.505 Administration, department of
3 (1)«/ SUPERVISION AND MANAGEMENT
4 (fv)J Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin
5 grant GPR A -0- 500,000
6 SkcTION 2. 20.505 (1)/(fv) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.505 (l)f(fv) Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin grant. The amounts in the

& [« % f\i
8 schedule for the purpose specified in 2015 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), §ectiom\5 (1). -
e Y (Stet

9 SECTION 3. 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes, as created by 2015 Wisconsin Act ....
10 (this act), is repealed. .
ned e
11 ECTION 4. Fiscal changes. (1) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT FUNDS. (a) In

12 "the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the

13 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation under section 20.1§/2 (1) (a) of the

14 / statutes, as affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2016-17 @

O\
is decreased by $500,000 for the purpose of administering the grant provided under's (,QU?O M

15
~ yay -

| o‘%\(this act.
(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
18 to the department of administration under section 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes, as

affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2016-17 is increased @ d'm_

seckon o (1)
by $500,000 for the purpose of administering the grant provided under(this act. G'%

19
20

21 X\ SECTION 5. Nonstatutory provisions.

22 (1) REVOLVING LOAN FUND GRANT. In the fiscal year 2016-17, from the
J

23 appropriation under section 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes, the department of

24 administration shall grant $500,000 to Prosperity Sbuthwest Wisconsin for a new
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revolving loan program in the southw\ést region of the state to promote regional
economic development and entrepreneurial start—ups.
SECTION 6. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows:
v (1) The repeal of section 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes takes effect on July 1,
2017.

(END)
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AN ACT to repeal 20.505 (1) (fv); and to create 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes;

relating to: providing an economic development grant to Prosperity

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
funding regional economic development and entrepreneurial start—ups. The bill
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

2015-16 2016-17
20.505 Administration, department of
(1) SUPERVISION AND MANAGEMENT

(fv)  Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin

grant GPR A -0 500,000

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (fv) Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin grant. The amounts in the
schedule for the purpose specified in 2015 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 4 (1).

SECTION 3. 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes, as created by 2015 Wisconsin Act ....
(fhis act), is repealed. |

SECTION 4. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) REVOLVING LOAN FUND GRANT. In the fiscal year 2016-17, from the
appropriation under section 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes, the department of
administration shall grant $500,000 to Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin for a new
revolving loan program in the southwest region of the state to promote regional
econonﬁc development and entrepreneurial start—ups.

SEcTION 5. Fiscal changes.

(1) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT FUNDS.

(a) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation under section 20.192 (1) (a) of
the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount for fiscal year 201617
is decreased by $500,000 for the purpose of administering the grant provided under

SECTION 4 (1) of this act.
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(b) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the department of administration under section 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes, as
affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2016-17 is increased

by $500,000 for the purpose of administering the grant provided under SECTION 4 (1)
of this act.

SEcCTION 6. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows:

(1) The repeal of section 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes takes effect on July 1,
2017.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 12:22 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4129/1

Please Jacket LRB -4129/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
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
1) SUPERVISION AND MANAGEMENT

(fv)  Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin
grant GPR A -0- 500,000

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (fv) Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin grant. The amounts in the
schedule for the purpose specified in 2015 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 4 (1).

SEcTION 3. 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes, as created by 2015 Wisconsin Act ....
(this act), is repealed.

SECTION 4. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) REVOLVING LOAN FUND GRANT. In the fiscal year 2016-17, from the
appropriation under section 20.505 (1) (fv) of the statutes, 'the department of
administration shall grant $500,000 to Prosperity Southwest Wisconsin for a new
revolving loan program in the southwest region of the state to promote regional
economic development and entrepreneurial start—ups.

SeEcTION 5. Fiscal changes.

(1) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT FUNDS.
&

@

to the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation under section 20.192 (1) (a) of

n the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation

the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount for fiscal year 2016-17
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

e e

e
——

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

A



